MINUTES OF THE QUARTERLY MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OBLAHOMA HISTORICAL SOCIETY

July 23, 1964

The regular quarterly meeting of the Board of Directors of the Oklahoma Historical Society was called to order by President George H. Shirk at 10:00 a.m. in the Board Record of the Oklahoma Historical Society Building on Joly 23, 1984.

The roll was called by the Administrative Soreinry Mr. Elner L. Frahrer. Beert mombers present were. Hr. Lea Addr., Hr. 6 over L. Borman, Mr. Q. B. Boydstm, Joige Oral Bashy, Joing J. G. Cifft, Jacks Bildard B. Cloyd, Mr. 6 ow N. Cartis, Dr. E. E. Dao, Mr. W. D. Finner, Dr. Emma Balli-Harbour, Joige Robert A. Befarz, Str. J. Jouge Jones, Mr. Aw W. Addrids, Mr. V. R. McLock, Mr. W. D. Finner, D. Korrison, Mr. R. M. Mowidauch, Mr. Graph M. M. M. M. Helle, Miss. Bandwick, Mr. M. M. Mark, M. M. Mither, March Mark, Mr. M. Markowski, Mr. Gorege R. Shurk, M. M. Mither, Miss. Guardin, Mr.

Board mombers not in attendance were: Mr. Henry B. Bass, Dr. B. B. Chapman, Judge N. B. Johnson, and Mrs. Frank Korn.

Judge Hefner moved that the absent members be excused, as all had so requested. This motion, seconded by Dr. Dals, was unanimously passed.

Mr. Fraker repetied on the gifts and new memberships received during the past quarter. He said there is do been non new Life Member, and 26 new Annual Members, besides a number of gifts. Miss Beger moved that the gifts he accepted, and the members elected to membership. Mrs. Bewman seconded the motion, which was adopted.

A brist report on the annual toor was given by Mr. Fraker. He said there were 110 people on the tour and for the first time in years the trip was a financial success, there being a balance of \$26.47 alter all expenses had been paid.

The reception deak sales have been good this year, reported the Administrative Secretary. The total sales for this year is \$2,046.00, approximately \$1,000 of which is profil. This is all the more graditying when it is realised that the receptionist is frequently away from he deak on other duties.

Mrs. LaJeanne McIntyre, Chief Clerk, was commended for her bookkeeping of the past year by Mr. Fraker whan he roported on the belence for the appropriated funds for 1963-1964. The total balance for these firs executis comes to \$5224.

The financial dealings for the purchase of the and house by the Oklahoma Historical Society have been completed, Mr. Fraker stated. Colad Constor William Disk is now in the process of contracting for the constructing of a temperary sheller to protect the och house from the elements until a certament building can be excited.

Mr. Fraker reported that the ell well museum situation in not standing still, although little has been mentioned about it is thoragh the efforts of Mr. J. L. Shekler, and Mr. Lawrence S. Perguston, both of Tubas, the Othkheme Bistorical Society has obtained score of the machinery for the messare. This mathinery has a Assistant to the President the Company of which Mr. Perguston Mr. Assistant to the President

Mutates

The Administrative Screenery presented to the Beard of Directory appropula bits was and by the Mather's Elec Committee at their metting on zone 16, 1964, it was proposed by the Donasities that distances. Electrical Bootty and the Oklahome Flatement and Research Board, that instance sides, is cettral of other appearing distances. Electrical Bootty and the Electrical Bootty and Sciences. The Administration of the Sciences Sciences and Sciences. The Administration of the Sciences Sciences and Sciences. The Administration of the Science Sciences and weight for Protocy. The Administration address and the Sciences Sciences. The Science are adopted.

In the combudies remarks, Mr. Freder called atomics to the fact that the data of the next Board meeting, October 1904, falls during the time of the American Association for State and Local Riskery annual convention, to be held this year in Octahoma City. He has Saurd pixeling. The Board agreed with the the fact that the working ary confign.

Mrs. Bowman made the Treasurer's report, showing that all of the Society's accounts are in good condition. It was moved by Br. Phillips, and accounted by Mr. Muldrow that the Treasurer's report be screepied. The motion passed.

Mr. McIntosh reported on the activities of the Historic Sites Gemmittee of which he is Chairman. He mentioned the meeting of this committee hold on June 38, 1964, and said the committee hopes to erect a minimum of the markers in 1965 without cost to the Oklahone Historical Society.

Provident Shirks asked, at the reconsecution of Mr. Pruker that the Board of Directions formally commend Mr. Brace Solly or End, and Mr. Leo W. Morris, Cleo Springer, for their work in beijing the Okishonn Historical Society to acquire the socie house property. It was no moved by Mr. Phillips, seconded by Mr. Allard, and approved by the Board when voted upon.

The report for the Microfilm Committee was made by Mr. Phillips, who said the Society is doing microfilming for a large number of papers, and is gatting more orders for this work all the line.

Dr. Merrison sulland the rehabilitation work being done at pert Washink Among other billings, as new has been eleven of a Boy Scott heald. He asked Mr. Muldrew to comment on effect being most to have Fort Washink tamed a National Ritheric Lardensel. Mr. Muldrew pointed out that with the hacking of Catymensata Carl Albert, progress was being mask. He and the action work in the Albert progress was being mask. He and the action work in Carl Albert, progress was being mask. He and the action work in the Albert progress was being mask. He and the action work in Project, but would mass that Fort Washin would pel same fidewit Monty for the reinstrukture work.

In the absence of Mr. Beas, President Sbirk made a report for the Okiahoma Civil War Generation. Be monitowed the commemoration excessory hold at Tamaha near Stejer, the 100th indiversary of General Stand Wate's capture of the 71. R. William". He said that the near ceremony would be in commemoration of the 100th undurenary of the Second Battle of Cabin Creek.

The President mentioned the restoration work being done an a vare old Civil War cannon that will soop be finished and placed in the Oklahorma Historical Society for permanent preserveitan.

Judge Bushy reported for the Oklahoma delegation to the New York World's Fair, and on the ceremonies that were hold on Oklahoma Day. The Oklahoma Day ceremonies included the unveiling of the bust by Willard Stone of Mrs. Alice Brown Davis, Chieffuin of the Seminole Indians. He said they were good programs, and well attended.

Provident Shirk told the members of the Beard about the formal opening of the exhibit of wood scalpture by Willard Shoot Which was displayed in the alcowe on the second floor of the Ristorical Society Building. Coversor: Belleson had made a hierd opening speech and introduced Mr. Stows at the short coverneys which took place on Jone 4th.

It was pointed out by Previous. Ehris that Governer Bellmon to errenney interaction is to following a flattational Society Outpring a previous of the second of the second second second second is was recommended by the Previous. The second second second for the previous of investigating the previous approximation of the previous second second second second second second second for Stars is a second second second second second second flattation of the second flattation of the second s

Mr. Jones supressed great interest in the property of Sequerable heme which is owned by the Orlishames Historical Society, but presently under the case of the Oklahemes Historical Society is intercased. This is one of the Motorica sizes in which the Society is intercased in backing over control. Mr. Jones appressed the ophion that arbitrary of reality how My Socurest is an output famous.

Mr. McBride reported for the Publications Committee, He stated that the coming issue of THE CHRONICLESS OF ORLAH OMA will be a little late big querter, and that the pleture of the Board members which was taken at the late meeting will be published in the issue. Mr. McBride suggested that a "Thos Who" of each member of the Brand he ablained for unbilistication in the Chronicles.

Dr. Date presented a copy of his book FRONTIER WAYS to the Oklahoma Historical Society. Part of this book has been comdensed by the United States Information Agency for distribution on the continent of Europe, Asia, and Africa. He also presented an English copy of this condensation, and cos in Arabit.

Mr. Shirk antounced that he, Mr. Base, and Mr. Jordan Reaves would be hasts at a garry on the conting of Tomday, October 27th, at 6330 gm, et Quell Crock Country Club for officials of the American Association for State and Local History. He invited all members of the Board to be present.

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 11:40 s.m.

GEORGE R. SRIER

ELMER L. FRAKER Administrative Secretary MISEUM eletarell: C. K. Luce Lumber Company, Wayneka Lourbell Lumber Company, Waynoka Santa Fe Depot about 1908, Waynoka City Blacksmith Shop, Waynaka Ica Plant, Waynoks, 1909 Motel-Restaurant, East Carll Street, Wayneks Lone Star Livery Stable, Waynoka Hendrie Cash Store, Waynoka Pirst Grain Elevator, Waynoks Grand Scone Wayneks Parede, Band and Indians, Waynoka Dener: Clifford Gedfrey, Waynoka, Oklahoma Marshall McCulley's Sod House Temporary Capitol at Gethrio Donor: Copied by the Oklahoma Historical Society Group Guymon Business Men Campaigning for Statehood Flour Mill, Guymon, 1807 Group, First Farmers Union in Texas County Grada School at Guymon, 1907 F. M. Hover and Family ver and Family Donor: Leola Lehman, Lawton, Oklaboma Wichlits Grass House Coddo House Interior Earth Lodge Green House Dencers and grass house Donor: Planning and Recources Board, State Capitol, Okla-bonos City. Panorama, long line of automobiles Donor: Ray D. West, Oklahoma City Wall of Sod House in Alfalfs County Sed Heurs in Alfalfa County Group at Sed House, 1984 Group at Sod House, June 12,1864 1984 Historical Tour at Roman Nose Park Donor: Nois Rigdon, Crescent, Oklahoma Bus, 1984 Historical Tour at Woodward Donor: Sands Motel, Woodward, Oklahoma Memorial Poem to Judge Edwin R. McNeill (illustrated and framed) Donor: Mrs. Edwin R. McNeill Tules, Oklahoma Exhibits: Jacket, gray wool for a small boy, worn in 1889 Donor: Mrs. Roth Stephens, Oklahoms City Stone Plow, found in creek bed near Harrah Donor: Gerdon T. Schael, Oklahoma City A pair of Collar Housings Doner: Clifford C. Jones, Elk City, Oklahoms

April 24, 1964 to July 28, 1964

NEW LIFE MEMBER

Warren, Eleise

Oklahoma City, Oklahoma

NEW ANNUAL MEMBERS

Aaroo, Beatrics Anderson, Mrs. Charles G. Jr. Bergh, George S. Bestwick, Mrs. Ann T. Broton, Mrs. Linds Fas Chadwick, Monroe Eates, Clinton N. Ford, Joe Grazz Gibbs, Mrs. Everett Hegyard, Charles H. Handerson, Mrs. M. R. Hill, Mrs. Wayne Hodre Mrs. L. E. Jr. Johnson, J. B. Kinchell, Floyd L. Jr. LaFlore, Mrs. Preston Locks, Miss Marcolla, Lovell, John E. O'Neal, Harold A. Price Robert G. Settle, Bill Sparlock, Mrs. Wanets Jeanue Strickland, Rennard Stundiuent, Mrs. Reits Thompson, Grover C. Yount, Robert R., Jz.

Oklahoma City, Oklahoma Oklahama City, Oklahema Minneapolis, Minnesota Fairview, Oklahoma Broken Bow, Oklahoms Mangum, Oklahoma Ardmore, Oklahoma Lewton, Oklahoma Medill Oklahoma Durant, Oklahoma Delbi, Oklahoma Marlow, Oklahoma Hammon Oklahome Tulus, Oklahoma Knoxville, Tennesses Dalles, Texas Medill, Oklahoma End Oklahoma Pizler, California Duncan Oklahoma Tulas, Oklahoma Ada, Oklahema Charlottesville, Virripla Ada, Oklahoma Oklahoma City, Oklahoma Tinker AFB, Oklahoma

370